CITY OF WILLARD
INTERNAL MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 12, 2026
TO: Mayor Smith and BOA
FROM: S. D. Bodenhamer

RE: Sanitary Sewer Project Status

COMBINED PROJECT FINANCING (94 Lift Station Upgrade/Force Main Replacement and Meadows
Reqionalization Trunk Sewer

e Piper Sander is in the process of drafting proposals for the combined financing through a lease-
purchase agreement (Certificates of Participation).

COMMUNITY FUNDING PARTNERSHIP (94 Lift Station and Force Main)

Status of components:

e Construction
o A Pre-Construction meeting is scheduled for January 14, 2026, at 10:00 a.m., with work
to proceed immediately.

e Abatement Order on Consent (AOC) with the Missouri Department of Natural Resources
(MDNR).
o lamin the process of drafting a revised Abatement Order on Consent for submission to
MDNR.

MEADOWS CONNECTION TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

Status of components:

e Construction
o There is an Ordinance on the agenda authorizing the Mayor to sign the Agreement with
JD Wallace Contracting, LLC. and issue Notice to Proceed.
o A Pre-Construction meeting is scheduled for January 20, 2026, at 2:00 p.m., with work to
proceed February 2, 2026.



